KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Cathy Reed, Shorelands and Environmental
Assistance Program - Central Regional Office
1250 West Alder Street
Union Gap, WA 98903-0009

From: Lindsey Ozbolt, Planner I
Community Development Services

Date: August 18, 2015

Subject: Transmittal of WDFW Hwy 10 Zoning Conditional UBermit, Shoreline Substantial
Development Permit, and Shoreline Conditional Userft (CU-14-00006 & SD-14-
00003)

Enclosed you will find the complete project filer the Zoning Conditional Use Permit, Shoreline
Substantial Development Permit, and Shoreline Gmmdil Use Permit. The LUPA appeal period
ended on August 11, 2015 and no appeals were fibadow is a brief outline of information included
the complete file to aid in your review (a detaiféd index is included in the attachments of the.¥:

DOE transmittal data sheet

Resolution 2015-108

Hearing Examiner Recommendation & findings
Comments received

Affidavit of publishing

Notice of Application

Staff review documents

Application materials

ONOOAWNE

Please contact me if you have any questions orafipcation. | can be reached by e-mail at
lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.uer by phone at (509) 962-7637.

CC: Cover letter to applicant

Chris Gourley via email
John Hansen via emalil
Marty Peoples via emalil
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